Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Beatty, Anna

Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Jr. High School parade through Lincoln Park

Your event has been unanimously approved by the City of Manitowoc Special Event Committee.
Please e-mail me or call the Parks Office at {920) 686-3580 if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220
920-686-6518
920-686-6525 fax

WWW.manitowoc.org

To receive notifications about City of Manitowoc topics that matter most to you (such as notices for cemetery cleanup
dates, snow emergency parking bans, brush &/or leaf pickups, etc.),

go to http://www.manitowoc.org/list.aspx. After you enter your e-mail address and/or phone number, scroll down to
the News Flash section and click on either the envelope (to receive e-mails), the phone (to receive texts} or both.

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 2:52 PM
To: 'Beatty, Anna'

Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Jr. High School parade through Lincoln Park

Please e-mail it by Monday morning, and we will try our best.

Thank you,

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk |l

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220
920-686-6518
920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org



From: Beatty, Anna [mailto:beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us]

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Sandy Ronski

Subject: RE: [External]: RE: [External): Special Event Application - Wilson Jr. High School parade through Lincoln Park
Importance: High

Sandy,

Would there be any way to expedite this? | totally understand your processes. We just
recently came up with the idea and if we wanted to move forward with this we would need to
start communicating it out with staff and Wilson families by Tuesday of next week.

Anna

From: Sandy Ronski <sronski@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Beatty, Anna <beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us>

Subject: [External]: RE: [External]: Special Event Application - Wilson Jr. High School parade through Lincoln Park

No, the City has a Special Event Committee that would need to review it, so it likely wouldn’t happen until next week.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220
920-686-6518
920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org

From: Beatty, Anna [mailto;beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Sandy Ronski

Subject: RE: [External]: Special Event Application - Wilson Jr. High School parade through Lincoln Park

Thanks Sandy,

If | have this filled out by today, would we know by the end of the day on your end if we can
use the park?

Anna

From: Sandy Ronski <sronski@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Beatty, Anna <beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us>
Subject: [External]: Special Event Application - Wilson Jr. High School parade through Lincoln Park

Here is a link to the City of Manitowoc webpage for Special Events: https://www.manitowoc.org/2049/Special-
Events. Under "Organizing a Special Event," you will find the City's Special Event Guidelines and a Special Event
Application. You will need to attach a map of the event to the application form. Completed application forms should be
turned in to the Parks Office. You can e-mail the application to me or fax it to (920) 686-6525 if you would like.



If you have any additional questions, please e-mail me or call the Parks Office at (920) 686-3580 weekdays between 7:30
AM and 4 PM.

Sincerely,

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Ii

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

dates, snow emergency parking bans, brush &/or leaf pickups, etc.},
go to http://www.manitowoc.org/list.aspx. After you enter your e-mail address and/or phone number, scroll down to
the News Flash section and click on either the envelope (to receive e-mails), the phone (to receive texts) or both.



SPECIAL EVENT COMMITTEE APPROVAL FORM

MEETING DATE: 6/8/2020
EVENT NAME: Wilson Student Farewell Parade
ORGANIZER: Wilson Jr. High School - Anna Beatty
E-MAIL ADDRESS: beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us
EVENT DATE: 6/11/2020 NEW OR RECURRING: New

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION: Wilson teachers will line the edges of the Lincaln Park roadways &
students' families will drive through as a final farewell for the
school year.

COMMITTEE CONCERNS:

COMMITTEE DECISION:

APPROVE DENY
1

A~
Y emau] approvak

Follocw

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED:

ITEMS TO INCLUDE IN LETTER:

Event 1

Copy to: Clerk



Sandy Ronski

‘rom: Steve Corbeille

sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Sandy Ronski; Todd Blaser: Jason Freiboth; Elizabeth Majerus; Dan Koski
Ce: SpecialEvents

Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Student Farewell Parade 06-11-20
Approve!

Steven A. Corbeille | Finance Director/Treasurer
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: 920-686-6961 Cell: 715-938-1133

scorbeille@manitowoc.org
WWW.Mmanitowoc.org

From: Sandy Ronski <sronski@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>; Steve Corbeille
scorbeille@manitowoc.org>; Elizabeth Majerus <emajerus@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Cc: SpecialEvents <specialevents@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Special Event Application - Wilson Student Farewell Parade 06-11-20

Importance: High

Attached is a Special Event Form that | received today from Wilson Jr. High School for an event at Lincoln Park on
Thursday. Previous to this two different schools had called about doing this, and the Mayor had given his approval for
this type of event provided the families remained in their vehicles.

Committee members — Please e-mail me a.5.a.p. whether you approve or don’t approve of this event. Also, will we
waive this late application fee as it is an unusual circumstance due to COVID-19 and the only labor involved is
administrative?

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk ||

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220
§20-686-6518
520-686-6525 fax

Www.manitowoc.org




Sandy Ronski

rom: Jason Freiboth
sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Steve Corbeille; Sandy Ronski; Todd Blaser; Elizabeth Majerus; Dan Koski
Ce: SpeciaiEvents
Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Student Farewell Parade 06-11-20
Approve.

Depaty Chif Jason Freiboth
Manitowoc Police Depariment
910 Jay Strest

Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Office — (920) 686-6562

Cell Phone — (820) 323-0391

"We are committed to providing excellent police services and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and securing a safe
environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including antachments. may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These
items arc covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 US.C. §§ 25102521 1t is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message, Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If vou are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
immediatelv and do not disclose the contents to ancther. use it for any purpose. store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the
communication, Thank vou,

4 L&)
d“*'!"ro“‘io

From: Steve Corbeille
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Sandy Ronski; Todd Blaser; Jason Freiboth; Elizabeth Majerus; Dan Koski

Cc: SpecialEvents
Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Student Farewell Parade 06-11-20

.pprove!



Sandy Ronski

rom: Elizabeth Majerus
sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 4:06 PM
To: Todd Blaser; Sandy Ronski; Jason Freiboth; Steve Corbeitle; Dan Koski
Ca Specialkvents
Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Student Farewell Parade 06-11-20
Approve

From: Todd Blaser

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Sandy Ronski; Jason Freiboth; Steve Corbeille; Elizabeth Majerus; Dan Koski
Cc: SpecialEvents

Subject: RE: Special Event Application - Wilson Student Farewell Parade 06-11-20

Approved!

Todd M. Blaser, Chief of Fire Rescue
City of Manitowoc Fire Rescue Department

4,_1. Ol_‘_
Niro¥

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Todd Blaser; Jason Freiboth; Steve Corbeille; Elizabeth Majerus; Dan Koski
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

Committee members — Please e-mail me a.s.a.p. whether you approve or don’t approve of this event. Also, will we

waive this late application fee as it is an unusual circumstance due to COVID-19 and the only labor involved is
administrative?

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk ||

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
ity of Manitowoc

800 Quay St.

Manitowoc, Wl 54220

920-686-6518



]

City of Manitowoc 1 COJUNGR
SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION FORM

v : B
b '

L NAn

NOTICE: Thls applwatmn must be turned in to the i’hrk;Ofﬁcc 2 minitium ofi6D:days pfior.to. |
- the date of the event. Your Certificate of Insurance must be on file in the City Clerk’s Office a
~minimuim of 10:days prior to the date of the event. If you have questions, please scc the Special

-’ Event Guidelines & Policy for a list of contacts. ' *

Name/Deseription of Event: YVIISON Student Farewell Parade

Date of Event: June 11 ! 2020]fmultiple days,
Include dates and times needed for setup and take down / cleanup,

4:.00 pm

Start Date: . EndDate:

0 pm

AM/PM Actual Start Time: 43 —__ AM/PM Finish Time:

3:30Pm - ven

Time Event will Begin Setup:

Name and Conmplete Address of Organization/Individunt Qrganizing the Event:

Wilson Middle School

Name of organization responsible for event

Anna K. Beatty Telephone 4 PRIOR TO event ¢ 920;629 - 9

Name (first, middle, and last) of event organizer

. Telephone & DURING event ( ?E_q6324449 .

Contact name DURING cvent (if different)

1201 N. 11th Street

Street Address
Manitowoc, WI 54220  femilad dmspﬁg_aﬁtt!a@mpsd.m 2.wi.us
City, State, Zip of event organizer

1s the sponsoring organization a 301{c)(3) or'__’anizmion'.‘O\’es @s\'o

Laocation of the Event: Generally deseribe vour event and its purpose and attach a DETALLED map or diagram of vour event,
Alsu, indicate the direetion of the route, if any, including all turas and the number of traffic lancs to be used. Maps of the City
amd its parks are available online at www.masnitowec.ong,

We would like to have our Wilsan staff line the edges of the roads found throughout Lincain Park in order to have Wilson
families drive through the park as a final farewell for the 2019-2020 schocl year. We want our students to know we are
always thinking of them and love them. While lining the roads, staff would follow social distancing guidelines and stay 6
feet apart. We would communicate to families to drive slowly through the park entering the 8th Street entrance and exiting
on Lincoln Blvd.

Lincoln Park O v

Wil the event be held in a Manitowoe park or utilize any park I‘.wili!ics@ Ye¢s Which park?
What park facilities will be needed (buildings. iennis courts, ball diamonds. disc golf courses. cte. )
No
Have you reserved the park &:or park facilitics‘.‘OYes @No If no. please contaer the Parks Division at (920) 686-35811.

Docs the event require streets to be closcd'.‘OYv:s @Nu If'yes. which street(s):

¥ is YOUR RESPONSIBILITY to provide federally approved traffic control items: however they may be rented from the Streets &
Sanitation Division,

Will the event be held on the sidewalk? Och @\’o



6. Mariners Trail Permit: o, %
. . ; e P ; il e ey i
Will any pontion of the Mariners Trail be used? Yes No
11 ves. where on the trail will the event begin:_ B B e - -
Where on the trail will the eventend: R I I .
When use of the trail is requested, consideration is given to how the public’s use of the trail will be atlected. Setup / take down .md_
elean up. as well 2s other services provided by a City stal may be billed on & cost-recovery basis, ‘The event organizer must provide
a copy of event liability insurance naming BOTH CITTES s co-insured st feast 10 days prior to the event. Permits da nat allow
wevelusive use™ of the trail and the general public must be allowed to share the permitted areas,
Iis agreement is made and entered into by and between the Cities of Two Rivers and Manitowoe, Wisconsin, hereinafier called Uity
and the above-named individual, hereinafter called “Permittee.” The partics agree as follows: Bookings must be made no carlier lll._m {3
months in advance. The Permitice understands his/er responsibility is 1o set up, ¢lean up and restore premises within the time period
listed above.
| imitation of Use: Permittce agrees that the number of persons on the rented premises during the rental period shall not exceed the
capacity of the tacility and that no intoxicating liquor or termented malt beverages shall be served to minors. Permittee agrees 1o use
premives rented for the purpose stited above and no other. Tn the event this Limiztion of Use is not complied with, Permittee shall be
chareed and agrees to pay a fee of $200,
Permitter agrees t abide by the rules and regnlations contained in this agreement.
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
Signature of City of Two Rivers designee: Datefe=
7. lell Us About Your Event:

What is the estimated attendance at your event, including observers?

How mumy vehicles! $iaft (30-80) fa

How many vendors will be at your even? nene

13 vou reguire any special parking restrictions” O'u~®¢> I yes what type. whenoand where:

al. Contact the Police Department if tra

Gl ;Jrl'.nr LI

Parking on grassy

reas of a park s not allinved w

control 15 necded

i

Will food be prepared and/or served at the event? O‘ll‘s No
You arv responsible for obraining any necessary permits for food from tire Manitowoe Couney liealth Department.

Will vou be having o band o amplified music? O‘-\:n @\'n

Will o Joudspeaker or similar cleetrie sonnd amplification svstem be used outdonrs? s No
I | )

yes, what hours:

Will the City need 1o provide any special electrical assistance or lighting tof ball diamonds, cu-.J'.O Yes @Na
It yes. please deseribe:

Contaer the Parks Division ¢t 6856-3380 witl questions,

strect-sweeping

Will any of the following services be required? D'!c:m-up
ease contact the Soreets & Samnitation Divisien at (920) 680-65310),

For belp definmg vour parking, clean-up, & rafiic control needs, p

Will any firewaorks or pyrotechnic devices be used during the u\'cnt‘OYc:i 0
I yes, comact the Fire Depariment at 1920y 6856-63-1) 10 secure the proper permuts for firework usagv,

Will animals be present at the ‘_-“_.m'_‘o;'cs @“ It ves, please indicate what types of animals, how many are expected. and where
they will be located. i

Outdoor

What toilet facilities will be made available to your p;micip;m:\'l:l.?ndmr

Please deseribe the toilet facilities that will be provided, including their locations and the number ol units:

Will aleaholic beverages be :‘-cn'cdfsuld‘.Q’cs@\'n I ves. a “Special Class B leense will ollow sale/service of beer and/or wine.
Please contact the City Clerk s Office at (920 686-0930 10 obtain a license.




In the case of a premise with o current alcohol license, do you need an extension of your premise? Oles@‘lo If yes, pive
a ex; tion under §5

Do you require a wajver of the restriction to serve alcohol in a park? O!s@No
8. Eqguipment Needed for Your Event:

Equipment rental charges will apply unless a waiver of some or all fees is approved. A non-walvahle delivery fee will be charged if
nael is needed. Delivery fees are based on 1otal rental costs.

To make arrangements to pick up the items yourselves, please contact the Parks Division at 686-3580. All items must be picked up
and retursed weekdays between 7:00 AM. and 2:30 PM. It is the renter’s responsibility to sign in all materials in the Streets &
Sanitation office or with a Parks staff member prior to unloading at the time of return. It is unacceptable to drop off rental materials
outside of retumn hours and without signing them in.

Please indicate where and when the items should be delivered:
No equipment needed

Please indicate the total number of items requested:

# Needed # of Days® Cost/Day Jotal
Barricedes
2 X X $3.00 = Flashers
kY X X $300 = Flashers
8 X X 8400 =
Rail type-long X X 3200 =
Rail type-short X X S200 =
Channelizer Drums X X $300 =
Cones
18" X X $1.50 =
28" X X Ss150 =
Safety vests X X Nocharge =  NoCharge
Snow fence
Rolls X X $400 =
Posts X X NoCharge =  NoCharge
Post driver/pounder, X X NoChage =  NoCharge
Traffic signs X X S200 2 Description
X X $200 = Description
X X $200 s Description
Traffic signs (Portable) X X $3.00 = Description
X X s3.00 = Description
X X $3.00 = Description
Oher (list items and amounts)
jvi i : Do NOT count any plenic tables, garbage cans, ete. already located at the park.
Bangquct tobles, 8° X X 8500 =
Park benches X X $700 o
Picnic tables X X $700 =
Risers, platform X X S$15.00 = Description
Security stanchions X X $500 a
Tent, 10°x10° X X  $30.00 =
Tent, 10°x20° X X 83500 =
Ticket booths, cutdoor X X s1500 =
Trash cans X X NoChage = NoCharge
Wenger portable bandwagon, 35x8"**
X X  $240.00 =
Other (list items and amounts):
TOTALRENTALCHARGES 0

®Include the day of return but not the day of pickup/delivery. ltems must be picked/returned weekdays between 7:00 om and 2:30 pm.

*sThe bandwagon shall not be removed from the City limits without the approval of the Park & Recreation Committee and must be
delivered/setup by City Personnel.



9.

10.

1f you are requesting delivery/pickup by City personne), the following non-waivable delivery fees will apply.

DELIVERY FEES
Total Cost of Items Rented Delivery Fee
$0.00 - $100.00 $ 50.00
$100.01 - $250.00 $ 75.00
$250.01 - $500.00 $125.00
$500.00 - $1,000.00 $250.00
$1,000.01 and above $350.00
w s ed on nctual items rent
Stake Permit: There is a $50,00 NON-WAIVABLE stoke permit fee per event, ifany items will be stoked Into the ground, The

event organizer is responsible for ensuring Diggers Hatline Is contzcted a minimum of three business days before set-up.
Will any of these items (or items of similar nature) be erected or placed on the cvent grounds?

Tent or canopy Yes No
Fence O Yes @ No

Sign O Yes @ No
Ye

Bousice house O es @ No Il electric, where will item be plugged in?
Other Yes @ No If electric, where will item be plugged in?,
If ves for an etniled expl n under #5,

Safety and Security for Your Event:
Do you have the comrect level of insurance for your specific evem?@’les O'Io

Please see the Special Events Insurance Form to ensure you have the proper coverage. You must submit the insurance certificate AND
required endorsements to the City Clerk’s Office ot least 10 days before your event.

Do you need assistance from the Police or Fire Depanmems?OYes@% If yes, please describe:

{ ) . ( ) .
Name of Security Coordinator Phone # before cvent Phone # the day of the evemt

Do you have a plan in place to deal with medical emergencies that moy occur during your event? @Yes ONo
The City reserves the right to reguire a detailed written public safety plan.

Fees & Reimbursement: Unless waived by the Special Event Committee, the standard fees for all rentals and liceases will apply. The
City may also require reimbursement for cxtraordinary expenses. Charges will apply for lost, stolen, or damaged equipment.
Stake Permit Fees, License Fees and Deliverv Fees will not be walved.

AL
Is a waiver of some or all fees requested? OYs @No

If yes, please explain what fees you desire waived or reduced and the reason(s):

Will money be collected, tickets or concessions sold, registration fees charged, or money raised in conjunction with the event?
(] o
yes, ex| and list specific charges

What are your estimeted revenues and what will the sevenues be used for?

Please attach any additional information which you feel will assist the committee in evaluating your request. The City reserves

the right to request 3 current financisl report for the previcus two years indicating all expenses snd all revenues of the
group/organimtion. .



12. Legal Notice
I uaderstand the filing of this application does not ensure approva! of a Special Event. | also understand that all Special Event
organizers and participants must comply with all applicable City ordinances, iraffic rules, park rules, state health laws, firc codes, and
liquor licensing regulations. Fees for park facilitics, temporary beer/wine licenses, stake and fireworks permits, und other nevessary
licenses and permits are {n addition to the fees submined for the Specinl Events Application. 1 further understand that aa incomplete
spplication may be cause for the denial of the event.

The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold the City of Manitowoc harmiess for any and all damage claims or perscoal injury
chims occumring during this event. It is firther agreed that all perscaal propersty of any kind brought on the premises shall be at the
sole risk of the usdersigned, and that the City of Manitowoc shall not be liable, for any injury, loss or damage to said property or injury
to any persons on the premises. The undersigned agrees to be responsible umydmugemmed!onid&dlilyorquipmnby
mischief or negligence. By signing, 1 acknowlodge that I bave authority (6 bind the spousoring organization and sckmowledge that I
bave received, rend and usderstand the Special Events Policy and agree bound by all requirements as stated in the Special Events
Policy and it is hereby incorporaied by reference into this signed

Date of birth of applicant 0_615! 202;0 S
Signature of Apph T

- N\

oue. 6/5/2020




City of Manitowoc

i A G 87020
SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION FORM

AT

LT

NOTICE: This appllcahon must be turned in to the Parks Office a mmu;mm oﬁGD,davs pnor to.

..the date of the event. Your Certificate.of Insurance must be on file i in the City Clerk’s Office a
rmmmum of 10. days prior to the date of the event. If you have questions, please sce the Speclal
s .7 Event Guidelines & Policy for a list of contacts.

[ 3d

4.

NameMescription of Event: VVIISON Student Farewell Parade

Date of Event: June 11 ’ 2020]fmnltiple days,
Include dates and times needed for setup and take down / cleanup,
00 pm

Start Date: _ End Date:

AM/PM Finish Time: 5:30 pm

AMIPM

—__AM/PM Actual Start Time: 4 30pm

Time Event will Begin Sctup:

Name amld Complete Address of Organization/Individual Omeanizing the Event:

Wilson Middle School

Name of organization responsible for event

Anna K. Beaﬁy Telephone # PRIOR TO event ( 92016294-'449

Name (first, middle, and last) of event organizer

92q6294449

_ Telephone @ DURING event (

Contact name DURING event (i ditterent)
1201 N. 11th Street
Sln.'u.l Address

Manitowoc, WI 54220 Lmail adiress DEATY@MPsd.k12.wi.us

City, Staie, Zip of csent organizer

is the sponsoring organization a 301{c)(3) orgmizaliun'.‘Och @No

Lacation of the Event: Generally describe vour event and its purpase and attach a DETAILED map or dizgram of vour event,
Also, indicate the direction of the ruute, if any, including atl turns and the number of teaffic lanes (o be used. Maps of the City
and its parks are available online at www.manitowoc.org.

We would fike to have our Wilson staff tine the edges of the roads found throughout Lincoln Park in order to have Wilson
families drive through the park as a final farewell for the 2019-2020 schocl year. We want our students to know we are
always thinking of them and love them. While lining the roads, staff would follow social distancing guidelines and stay 6
feat apart, We would communicate to families to drive slowly through the park entering the 8th Street entrance and exiting
on Lincoln Bivd,

Will the event be held in a Manitowoc park or utilize any park lhcilities@ Yes Which park?

Lincoln Park O v

What park facilities will be needed (buildings. tennis courts. ball diamonds, disc golf courses, cie.)?

No

Have you reserved the park &.or park fucililics‘.‘Och @.\’o I no. please contact the Parks Division ar (920) 6586-3581.

Doces the cvent require streets to be -:Ioscd'.Och @Nu Ifyes. which strect(s):

It is YOUR RESPONSIBILITY 0 provide federally approved traffic control uems: however they muy be rented from the Streets &
Sanitation Division.

Will the cvent be held an the sidewalk? Och @\”0



6. Nuriners Trail Permit:
Will uny portion of the Mariners Trail be used? OY:::& @ No
I yes. where on the trail will the event begin:. o ) I
Where on the trail will the event end: o o -
When use of the trail is requested, consideration is given to how the public’s use of the trail will be atfected. Setup / ke down and
clean up, as well as other services provided by a City stafl may be billed on g cost-recovery basis. The event organizer must provide
a copy of event liability insurance naming BOTH CITTES as co-insured at feast 10 days prioe (o the event, Permits do not allow
“evclusive use™ of the trail and the general public must be allowed to share the permitied areas,
Phis greement is made and entered into by and between the Cities of Two Rivers and Manitowoe, Wisconsin, hereinafier called ST
and the above-named individual, hereinafier called “Permittee.” The partics agree as follows: Bookings must be made no carlier than 12
months in advance. The Permittee understands hisher responsibility is 10 set up, clean up and sestore premises within the time period
listed above.
Iimitation of Use: Permittee agrees that the number of persons on the rented premises during the rental period shall not exceed the
capacity ol the facility and that no intoxicating liguor or fermented malt beverages shall be served 1o minors. Permitiee agrees o use
prenises rented for the purpose stated above and no vther. In the event this Limitation of Use is not complied with, Permittee shail be
charged and agrees to pay a fee of $200,
Permittee agrees to abide by the rules and repulations contained in this agreement,
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
Signature of City of Two Rivers desipneer Date:
7. Tell Us About Your Event:

What is the estinmated attendance at vour event, including observers? statt (30-60)

How many vendors will be at your eveny?) nere  How nuny vehicles? s1af (30-80) famles?

13 you reguire any special parking restrictions” O\'u-_\®\‘(. fyes what type, when, and where:

Darking on grassy areas of a park is not allowed wathout prior approval. Contact the Police Depariment if trattic comtrol s needed

Will food be prepared andior served at the event? O‘n‘cs No
tow are responsible for obtaining anv necessary permits jor food from the Manitowoe Coungye Healthe Department,

Wil you be having a band or amplificd music’? O‘.‘m @\'n

Wil a loudspeaker or similar eleetrie sonnd amplification system be used outdoors? O\'cr.‘ @Nu

It syes, what hours: _ S - - - —

Will the City need o provide any special clecirica! assisiance or lighting (of ball diamonds. cIc‘]‘,O Yes @.\'o
If ves. please describe:

Contaet the Parks Division at 686-3350 witl guestions.

Will any of the following services be reguired” D']uun-up Dlrccl-mccpu:g
For help definmg vour parking, clean-up, & traffic controf needs, please contact the Sireets & Samitation Division at (920) 686-6331)

Will any fireworks or pyrotechnic devices be used during the event? Yes 0
If ves, contact the Fire Department at (9200 686-6341) 10 secure the proper permits for firework usage.

Will animals be present at the -:wm’O'cs @n If ves, please indicate what types of animals, how many are expected, and where
they will be located. o

What toilet factiities will be made available to vour p:micip:ml.\'.DIminur .lJuldnur

Please deseribe the toilet facilities that will be provided, including their locations and the number of units:

Will alcoholic beverages be served/sold 'c-;@\'o If ves, a “Special Class B” license will aflow sale/service of beer and/or wine.
Please comact the City Clerks Office at (92h 686-095G o obtain a license




In the case of a premise with a current alcohol Jicense, do you need an extension of your premise? Ols @do If yes, pive
detailed explanal 43

Do you require a waiver of the restriction to serve aleohol in a park? Oles@‘lo
8. Equipment Necded for Your Event:

Equipment rental charges will apply unless a waiver of some or afl focs is opproved. A non-watvable delivery fee will be charged if
defivery/pickup by City personnel is needed. Delivery fees are based on total rental costs.

To make asrangements to pick up the items yourselves, please contact the Parks Division at 686-3580. Al items must be picked up
and retursed weekdays between 7:00 A M. and 2:30 PM. It is the renter’s responsibility to sign in afl materials in the Streets &
Sanitotion office or with a Parks staff member prior to unloading at the time of return. [t is unacceptable to drop ofT rental materials
outside of retumn hours and without signing them in.

Please indicate where and when the items should be delivered:
No equipment needed

Please indicate the total number of items requested:

Streets & Sanitation Division Equipment (686-3580):

# Needed # of Davs® Cost/Day Total
Barricades
2 X X $3.00 = Flashers
3 X X 8300 = _ Flashers
8 X X $400 s
Rail type-long X X s200 =
Rail type-short X X s200 =
Chanaclizer Drums X X 8300 =
Cones
18" X X suLs0 =
28" X X 8150 e
Safety vests X X Nocharge =  No Charge
Snow fence
Rolls X X 8400 =
Posts X X NoChage =  NoCharge
Post driver/pounder, X X NoCharge =  No Charge
Traffic signs X X S200 = Description
X X $200 = Description
X X 8200 = Description
Traffic signs (Portable) X X  $3.00 = Description
X X $3.00 = ____ Description
X X $3.00 = __ Description

Other (list items and amounts)

Parks Division Equipment (686-3580); Do NOT count any plcnlc tables, garbage cans, etc. already located at the park.
$5.00

Banguet tables, 8' X =
Park benches X X $7.00 =
Pienic tables X X $1.00 =
Risers, platform X X $15.00 = Descriplion
Security stanchions X X S$s5¢60 =
Tent, 10°x10° X X $30.00 =
Tent, 10'x20" X X $35.00 -
Ticket booths, outdoor X X $15.00 =
Trash cans X X NoChorge =  No Charge
Wenger portable bandwagon, 35x8'**

X X  $240.00 =
Other (list items and amounts):

TOTAL RENTAL CHARGES 0

*Include the day of return but not the day of pickup/delivery. ltems must be picked/remurned weekdays between 7:00 em and 2:30 pm.

**The bandwagon shall not be removed from the City limits without the approval of the Park & Recreation Comnsittee and must be
delivered/setup by City Personnel.



9.

10.

11

If you are requesting delivery/pickup by City personnel, the following non-waivable delivery fees will apply.

DELIVERY FEES
Total Cost of Items Rented Delivery Fee
$0.00 - $100.00 $ 50.00
£100.01 - $250.00 $ 75.00
$250.01 - $500.00 $125.00
$500.00 - £1,000.00 $250.00
$£1,000.01 and above $350.00
feea w ed on actual items rented
Stake Permit: There is 2 550,00 NON-WAIVABLF, stoke permit {ee per event, if any items will be staked into the ground, The

event organizer Is responsible for ensuring Diggers Hotline is contacted a minimum of three business days befove set-up.
Will any of these items (or items of similar nature) be crected or placed on the event grounds?

Tent or canopy Yes No

Fence O Yes (® No

Sign O Yes @ No

Bounce house O Yes No Ifelectric, where will item be plugged in?
Other Yes @ No Ifelectric, where will item be plugged in?
If yes for o ive a de xplan: nder #5

Safety and Security for Your Event:
Do you have the correct level of insuranee for your specific cvem?@ch Oio

Please see the Special Events Insurance Form to ensure you have the proper coverage. You must submit the insurance certificate AND
required endorsements to the City Clerks Office at least 10 days before your event.

Do you need assistance from the Police or Fire DmmsOs@o If yes, please describe:

{ ) . ( ) .
Name of Security Coordinator Phone # before event Phone # the day of the evemt

Do you have a plan in place to deal with medical emergencies that may occur during your evemt? @Yes ONo
The City reserves the right to require a detailed written public safety plan.

Fees & Reimbursement: Unless waived by the Special Event Committee, the standard fees for all rentals and Jicenses will apply. The
City may also require reimbursement for extraordinary cxpenscs. Charges will apply for lost, stolen, or damaged equipment.

Is a waiver of some or all fecs requested? OYes @No

I€ yes, please explain what fees you desire waived of reduced and the reason(s):

Will money be collected, tickets or concessions sold, registration fees charged, or mencey raised in conjunction with the event?

QYs o
yes, explain and list specific charges

What are your estimated revenues and what will the revenues be used for?

Pleasc attach any additional informaticn which you feel will assist the committee in evaluating your request. The City reserves
the right to request a current financial report for the previous two years indicating all expenses and all revenues of the
group/organization. .



12, Legal Notice
I understand the filing of this spplicalion does not eusure gpproval of o Special Event { also understand that all Special Event
organizers and participants must comply with all applicable City ondinaners, traffic rules, park rules, state health laws, fice codes, and
liquor licensing regulations. Fees for park facililies, temporary beer/wine licenses, stake and fireworks permits, and other necessary
licenses and permits are in addition to the fees submitted for the Special Events Application. 1 further understand thot an incomplete
application may be cause for the denial of the event.

The undersigned agrees 10 indermify and hold the City of Manitowoc barmless for any and all damage claims or personal injury
chims occurting during this cvent. It is further agrecd that all personal property of any kind broughs on the premises shall be at the
sole risk of the undersigned, and that the City of Manitowoe shall not be lisblc for any injary, loss or damage to said property or injury
to any persons on the premises, The undersigned agrees to be responsible lor ony damage caused to said facility or equipment by
mischief or negligence. By signing, § scknowledge that 1 have suthority {f bind the sponsoring organization and ackmowledge that 1
have received, read and understand the Special Events Policy and agree bound by all requirements as stated in the Special Events
Policy and it is hereby incorporated by reference into this signed

Date of bisth ol epplicant _99!_5_, 202;0 S
Signature of Appl T

- N\

oue, 6/5/2020




